

District 6 Area 17 Panel 71 Meeting Minutes April 17, 2021

Meeting called to order @9:39am

- 1) Declaration of unity- This we owe to AA's future, to place our common welfare first to keep our fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come.
 - 12 Traditions checklist-Tradition 4 for March
 - 12 Concepts checklist for-Concept 4 for March
- 2) Secretary report: March Meeting Minutes sent out for members to review. Need updated emails from district meeting members. Motion to accept by Mathea seconded by Tom all in favor.
- 3) Treasurer Report: Treasurer report provided, 7th tradition contributions pending. Mathea motion to accept seconded by keola all in favor.
- 4) Alt DCM Report: No intergroup meeting technical difficulties. Nelson motion to accept seconded by kale all in favor.
- 5) Intergroup Report:
- 6) DCM Report: Inform the delegate assembly will be attending. Chairs for minah bird and PI Vacant. Keola Motion to accept seconded by nelson all in favor.
- 7) GSR Reports:
 - Na Wahine Kupono-Connie, Group continues to meet on line, will vote at next business meeting on going back live.
 - Koloa Aloha- Ann- Meets Friday on line at 8am daily reflections, consistent attendance.
 - Kapaa BYOB Young peoples meeting-Kelsy, On line meeting Sunday nights at 7pm. Group voted to go live looking for a spot to have meeting, old location closed.
 - Hui Ohana-Mo, Group voted to change its format, also working on bylaws for group level service positions. Spirit of rotation coming up in May.
 - Sunrise Sobriety-Garett, Solid 7th tradition, live meeting picking up in attendance. Mens retreat coming up in may also possible fishing trip in works, Alano club on hold.
 - Happy Hour-Tom, Meeting online, Saturday and Sunday good attendance. Golf outing was great. Group will be putting an add in the kauai newspaper.
 - Steps to Freedom-Nelson- Meets Monday night in kapaa 6:30Pm In need of support possibly shutting down temporarily.
 - Princeville Hanalei group-Conrad,5Live meetings well attended and 3 online meetings. Noon meeting on Friday may open pending group conscience.

8) Standing Committee Reports:

- Archives- Mathea- Finding out what happens to archives materials after sent to Area 17. DCM and Intergroup archives getting digitized. Groups, Intergroup, and District send in minutes and treasury report to archives.
- Corrections- April- No Meeting, jail still closed.
- CPC-Mo- Linked in page getting info how to better carry the message.
- Grapevine-Ann- there will be 2 grapevine workshops over the course of this panel, grapevine website has great info .
- Minah Bird- Vacant.
- Public Information- Vacant.
- CEC- Connie-Currently 3 members serving in committee.
- Treatment Settings-Conrad- Workshop being help on may 24th at 9am all islands involved speakers will be posted on website. Making list of Kauai treatment centers.
- Website- Charly-Keeping website updated any new information is appreciated.

9) Old Business- None.

10) New Business- Next district meeting falls same day as committee meeting Mathea moved to move meeting to the Saturday after on the 22nd seconded by keola all in favor.

11) District\GSR Concerns- Bring back budget assembly dates please.

12) Announcements-Treatment settings workshop next weekend 9-12pm, west Hawaii speaker jam. Area 17 Committee meeting next month. AA Hotline needs volunteers.

Meeting finished at 11:32 am

I AM RESPONSIBLE WHEN ANYONE, ANYWHERE REACHES OUT FOR HELP I
WANT THE HAND OF AA ALWAYS TO BE THER. AND FOR THAT I AM
RESPNSIBLE